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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spfgovsg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 811 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuta); assignments; SUR

Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF)

Subject: RE: AEMD/105,009,/2018/041 Post-Survey for SGGT74945 (vs QX305T)

Attachments; SGG74945 Photol.png; SGG74945 Photod. png; SGG74945 Photo2. png; SGGT4945 Photo5.png;

SGGT4945 Photo3.png

Message Classification: Unclassified
Hi,

These are all the photos.

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farban Bin Rabmat
AEMD / PLD

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848

HOME TEAM A

. # TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢ #*
«* One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

WARNING: “Privileged/Canfidential information may be contained in this message. il you are not the intended addresses, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in
reliance tharsan. Commurication of any information in this email 1o any unauthorized parson 15 an offence under the Dfhcial Secrets Act (Cap 213}, Please notify the sender
immediataly if you receive this in arnar

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 6:55 PM

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>;
SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: AEMD/105/009/2018/041 Post-Survey for SGG74945 (vs QX305T)

Dear Sir,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please assist to forward us the complete set of photographs for vehicle SGG 74945.

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)



Erom: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) [mailto:Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.se]

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 3:36 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: AEMD/ 105/009/2018/041 Post-Survey for 5GG74945 (vs QX305T)

Hi,

Refer to attached. Please conduct paper survey for SGG7494S. Do include the estimated upper range of repair
cost in the report.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farban Bin Rabmat
AEMD /PLD

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4850

HOME TEAM &

. * TRANSFORMATION 2025 »**
" One Home, One Team
. Budding Our Future Together

WARNING, "PrivilegediConfidential infarmaticn may be cantained in this message. If you are not ine intended addrassee, you must not copy distribute or take any acban in
reliance theraon, Communicatian of any information in this email to any unauthorized person i3 an affence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Pleass notify the sender
immediatety if you recedve this in error”

B § This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 3:36 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR

Cec: Frankie THAY (SPF)

Subject: AEMD/105/009/2018/041 Post-Survey for SGGT7494S (vs QX305T)
Attachments: S5GGT4945 Photo3.png; SGGT74945 Photod png; Annex B (LOD) 2018-41.pdf;

5GGT74945 Photol.png; 5GG74945 Photo2.png

Hi,

Refer to attached. Please conduct paper survey for 5GG74945, Do include the estimated upper range of
repair cost in the report,

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Halizu! Farhan Bin Rahmat

AEMD / PLD

Singapore Police Force

DD): (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4850

HOME TEAM &

» *TRANSFORMATION 2025 »®

<" One Home, One Team
Buiighng Our Future Together

watity the sepder mmediately i vou recaive this in e



Our ref : DMPC1800047H/RT A
DATE 17 July 2019 sz b

SPF Accident Claims Section

Automotive Engg & Mgmt Div

Police Logistics Department

No. | Mount Pleasant Road

Block 8 Old Police Academy !
Singapore 2958333

Dear Sir,

POLICY NUMBER: MPC17B00030101
Accident involving QX305T, SGG7494S and SLE4237P on 04.02.18 along Pasir Ris Drive near TPE exit

We are writing in regard to the above accident in our capacity as insurers of 5GG74945 under a motor insurance
policy. Our insured, the driver of 5GG74945 was the middle vehicle in the above 3 car collision and QX305T was
the last vehicle in the chain collision.

we would like to advise that we had incurred the sum being repair cost to our insured vehicle following the
accident. As the damage to our insured vehicle was caused solely through the negligence of QX305T which was
the vehicle immediately behind our insured’s vehicle, we are therefore looking towards you to reimburse us the

sum we had paid.

We are claiming for the following:
Repair cost to 5GG74945 —53,156.50
Adjustor’s fees - 5214

Total 53370.50

We are pleased to enclose copies of the following in support of our claim:

discharge voucher duly signed by our insured
repair bill from Success United Pte Ltd

repair estimate

maotor adjustor JP Knight's report

IP Knight's adjustor’s fees

(S R TV S

We look forward to receiving your reply in due course.

\?rs faithfully,
\
" Richard Tan

Senior Technical Advisor,
Claims Division

DID 63030180

Email: richard_tan @ ecics com.sg

10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Center #09-04A, Singapore 408600 TEL: (65) 6337 4779 FAX: (65) 63386951
COMPANY REGISTRATION NO. 198901301C WEBSITE: http://www.ecics.com.sg
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Satisfaction & Discharge Voucher

Own Damaage Claim

Palicy Number h_!\ (% Tl B f,-J‘ s AWM G Clgim Number e - B
Vehicie Number ST Wwuous Date Of Loss B U S
Mame of Policyhoider ALY L L Bl e Sy s By ~ My |. ¢

Mame of Workshop Sotat cmy ey

Tota! Cosl Of Repairs B ",-'-=.~,-, R h

Folicy Extess B SLe O

GST, if applicable T T g T

Total amount payable A 3bhh ag

I'We hereby declare and confirm thal lYwe have received from the aforesaid Workshop myiour aforesaid vehicle
which has been repaired ic mylour satisfaclion and is now in good running order, In consideratian of ECICS
LIMITED (hereinatier referred 1o as "Insurers") setliing the cost of repairs stated above with the said Waorkshop,
I'we hereby release and discharge the Insurers from all further obligations in respect of damage to my/our afaresaid
motor vehicle on the abovementicned cata.

Ve canfirm that there is no other insurance policy covering this loss andier damage and no other person has any
interest in fhe subject matter of this claim. In consideration of the abave payment, liwe have no further claime
whatsoever against the Insurers and have not made a separate third party claim. In addition, |/we hereby underake
to indemnify the insurers against any third party claim which may be made against them in respect of damage to
myfour aforesaid molor vehicle on the abovementionad date.

hve hereby agree that by virtue of the atoresaid payment, all mylour rights and remedies are subrogated o the
Insurers in accardarce with the laws governing the caniract of insurance. I'We haraby autharize the Insurers to
use mylour name fo the extent necessary in order to exercise all or any of such rights and remedies. 1'\We
further agree to render co-operation and assistance unreservedly to the Insurers which they may reascnably
require when exercising such rights and remedies.

iWe egree that if at any time subsequent to the settlement of the claim, the Insurers become aware of any material
fact{s) which if known earlier would have prejudiced my | our claim whally or in part, Ifwe will refund the entire claim
amount incurred by the Insurers within seven {7) days from the date of the Insurers’ written demand for such a
refund

Dated this 2 AN ey of Bl 2015

Signature of M Signature of {-._-_ :
Paolicyholder Witness T

Mame Fordacs Mame 5 Th s T
NRIC No. 5§30 1 NRIC No. SWETENLL
Designation & Designation &

Co. Stamp Co. Stamp

TOWWVER OHE SGeFDRE CREGET

L E3BEEEY

;o
WEEBLITE Hir i
ESSiiE MR s



SUCCESS UMITED FTE LTD

Tal: bFak 1515/ 6Far 1787 Fax 6748 5015
wwin sUCCESSunited cam, sg Ce, / C&T Reg: 2004025700

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #01-23 | #02-29 Kaki Bukit AuroHub Singapare 417571

Tax Invoice

SU18-0086

Mis.  ECICS Limited Diate © 22ng March 2018
T Temasek Boutevard
£10-01 Suntec Tower One Vehicle No  SGG 74945
Singapore 038587 Make/ Model . Hyundai VYema
Attn:  Motor Claims Chassis No . KMHCM414R5L055047
Date of Acc. | 040218
Tel 63030167 Policy No . MPC17B0003010H4
Fax: 63389267 Your Ref
“S/n. Qty "~ Particulars Unit Price Amount
To provide material, labour and
respray painting.
LUMP SUM REPAIRS g 345000
Less Excess £ (500.00)
.::" _ Sub Total . § 2,850.00
B Add GST 7% - § 206.50
TOTAL DUE @ § 3,156.50

for Success United Pte Ltd
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Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607 198R

51 UBLAVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref: AEMD/105/009/2018/041 Date: 15™ October 2019

Our Ref: CS1/SPF19017392/Dyf3s2

M/s Automotive Engincering & MGT Division
Accident Claim Section (Singapore Police Force)
1 Mount Pleasant Road

Blk 8 Old Police Academy

Singapore 298333

Atin: Hafizul Farhan
Dear Sir / Madam,

EVALUATION REFPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO: 5GG 74948
INSURED VEHICLE: QX 305T ACCIDENT DATE: 04/02/2018

We thank you for your instruction on 01/10/2019.

We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-
a) Automobile Inspection Report of SGG 74945 from M/s JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors.
b) Final Repair Bill of 8GG 74948 from M/s Success United Pte Ltd.
¢) Damaged vehicle photographs of SGG 74945,

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : SGG 74945
Make & Model : Hyundai Verna 1.4 (A)
Year of Registration : 2006
Chassis Number : KMHCM41AR6U065047
Engine Capacity : 1399 ce
2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about __4 {Four) working

days to complete.

3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.



I ’d 74

Sdm BmE B

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Feg. No: 190607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9807198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGG 74945
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | cots {i) {51]
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|AIR-COND CONDENSER (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 220.00 -
1[BONNET (WCP) BENT 198.00 198.00
1|BONNET HINGE LH (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 48.00 -
1|BONNET HINGE RH (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 48.00 -
1|BONNET LOCK (WCP) BEMT 42.00 42 00
1|BONNET RUBBER (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 23.00 -
1|BUMPER AIR GRILLE CENTER, FRONT (WCP) WOT NECESSARY 52.00 -
1|BUMPER BRACKET LH, FRONT (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 19.00 -
1|BUMPER BRACKET RH, FRONT (WCF) WNOT NECESSARY 18.00 -
1|BUMPER REINFORCEMENT, FRONT (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
1|BUMPER, FRONT (WCF) DEFORMED 210.00 210.00
1|HEADLAMP LH (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
1|HEADLAMP RH (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 190.00 -
1|RADIATOR (WCP) NOT MECESSARY 280.00 -
1|RADIATOR GRILLE {WCP) CRACKED 182.00 182.00
1|RADIATOR PANEL (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 280.00 -
1|RADIATOR UPPER HOSE (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 s
1|BUMPER INNER SPONGE, FRONT NOT NECESSARY T0.00 -
1|AIR CON AUXILLARY FAN ASSY (WCP) NOT MECESSARY 175.00 -
1|HORN (WCPF) NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER (WCP) TO REPAIR SEE 200.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 110.00 -
COST PLUS 10% 272.10 63.20
2.993.10 £95.20
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|{FET NUMBER PLATE W/FRAME (SN) CRACKED 45 00 4500
1|BATTERY ({SN) NOT MECESSARY 150.00 -
185.00 45,00
LABQUR
TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY PAINTING ON BONMNET, FRT & BO00.0O 500,00
REAR BUMPER AND AFFECTED AREAS.
TO REMOVE, REARRANGE ELECTRICAL WIRING, CHECK |NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -

LIGHTINGS, ADJUST HEADLAMP FOCUSSING.

Report Ref No. CS31/SPF19017382/Dyf3s2
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; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
f
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (S) ($)
TO REMOVE, REPLACE AIR CON PARTS, VACUUM AND  |MOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
RECHARGE AIR CON GAS.
TO REMOVE, REPLACE DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR £00.00 600.00
& RE-ALIGN BODYWORKS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REFPAIR
OF REAR BUMPER.
1,860.00 1,200.00

GRAND TOTAL 5,048.10 1,940.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,550.00

{TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref Mo, CS1/SPF19017392/Dyf3s2
THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $1,550.00 -

$2,900.00
RECOMMENDED REPAIR DAYS : 4

WEEKENDS : 0
TOTAL DAYS : 4

ANG BRYAN TANI

Automotive Assessor | Investigator

Licensed Appraiser

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
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